
RE: Landslide - McCrae

From: Matt Glover <matt.glover@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
To: Davey Smith <davey.smith@mornpen.vic.gov.au>, Jacqueline O'Shea <jacqueline.oshea@mornpen.vic.gov.au>,

Samantha Dalla Santa <samantha.dallasanta@mornpen.vic.gov.au>, Dale Gilliatte
<dale.gilliatte@mornpen.vic.gov.au>, Fletch <fletch@mornpen.vic.gov.au>, Renae Littlejohn
<renae.littlejohn@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Date: Tue, 07 Jan 2025 07:53:52 +1100

Hi All,  Renae is across the matter and is addressing the ceo and the mayor.
 
Best not to put on share point.
 
MG
 
From: Davey Smith <Davey.Smith@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 3:50 PM
To: Jacqueline O'Shea <jacqueline.oshea@mornpen.vic.gov.au>; Samantha Dalla Santa
<Samantha.DallaSanta@mornpen.vic.gov.au>; Dale Gilliatte <Dale.Gilliatte@mornpen.vic.gov.au>; Fletch
<fletch@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Matt Glover <Matt.Glover@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Landslide - McCrae
 
Hi All,
 
I’m happy for it to go up once Matt confirms he hasn’t already sent something. The image just needs to be cropped so it’s not
showing as a ‘screen shot’ showing the text on the top right etc.
 
Davey
 
From: Jacqueline O'Shea <jacqueline.oshea@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 2:44 PM
To: Samantha Dalla Santa <Samantha.DallaSanta@mornpen.vic.gov.au>; Davey Smith <Davey.Smith@mornpen.vic.gov.au>;
Dale Gilliatte <Dale.Gilliatte@mornpen.vic.gov.au>; Fletch <fletch@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Landslide - McCrae
 
Thanks Sam,
 
Yes Davey received Luke’s email and I think it is worth putting an update on the SharePoint. I will await confirmation this isn’t
already being planned.
 
Thanks Jacqui
 
 

 
JACQUELINE O'SHEA | Executive Officer - Assets and Infrastructure
Email: jacqueline.oshea@mornpen.vic.gov.au
Phone: 03 5950 1553
Private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 90 Besgrove Street, Rosebud VIC 3939
Follow us on social media!

Mornington Peninsula Shire acknowledges and pays respect to the Bunurong people,
the Traditional Custodians of these lands and waters.
We are committed to carbon neutrality.

 
 
 

MSC.5005.0042.1183

mailto:jacqueline.oshea@mornpen.vic.gov.au
mailto:Samantha.DallaSanta@mornpen.vic.gov.au
mailto:Davey.Smith@mornpen.vic.gov.au
mailto:Dale.Gilliatte@mornpen.vic.gov.au
mailto:fletch@mornpen.vic.gov.au
mailto:jacqueline.oshea@mornpen.vic.gov.au
https://www.mornpen.vic.gov.au/
https://www.mornpen.vic.gov.au/
https://www.facebook.com/mornpenshire
https://www.facebook.com/mornpenshire
https://www.instagram.com/ourpeninsula/
https://www.instagram.com/ourpeninsula/
https://www.mornpen.vic.gov.au/emailcampaign
https://www.mornpen.vic.gov.au/emailcampaign


From: Samantha Dalla Santa <samantha.dallasanta@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 2:37 PM
To: Davey Smith <Davey.Smith@mornpen.vic.gov.au>; Dale Gilliatte <Dale.Gilliatte@mornpen.vic.gov.au>; Fletch
<fletch@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Jacqueline O'Shea <jacqueline.oshea@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Subject: Landslide - McCrae
 
Hi Jacqui
 
I’m wanting to check if Davey and/or you have received details about the landslide, refer attached. If there is not an update
already, are you comfortable with the content below being uploaded onto the Cr Sharepoint as an FYI?
 

Please be informed that Shire has been notified of a landslide impacting the dwelling at 3 Penny Lane, McCrae. The
landslide occurred on the afternoon 5 January, with the slip occurring in private properties and no injuries reported. The
Shire’s Municipal Building Surveyor will be attending site for assessment and as further details are provided, we will
upload more information onto Sharepoint.
 
At this stage Shire are liaising with South East Water regarding their investigation into a possible storm water concern
or other leak(s), and SEW are responsible for communication with residents regarding this issue.
 

 
@Dale Gilliatte / @Fletch are you updating the CEO and Councillor as I don’t want to double up if you have already sent
through a notification update.
 
Regards
Sam
 

 
SAMANTHA DALLA SANTA (she/her) | Manager - Infrastructure Services
Email: samantha.dallasanta@mornpen.vic.gov.au
Phone: 03 5950 1343
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
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